
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 8/16/2011 7:02:13 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Diablo tour 

Looks great to me - I'll pass along to Ferron, Is the Energy Center the one here in the city? Ferron might 
want to drive down in his own car so he can just go straight home to Marin afterwards and not have to 
come back to the city - is this doable from a Security perspective? 

- Michael 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:20 AM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Subject: Diablo tour 

Michael -

Here is the draft agenda for the tour with the Commissioner. I like the way it's shaping up - a lot of face 
time with plant management. Let me know if you have any questions. 

yours, 

sid 

From: [Redacted, , I 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:14 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: 9-29-11 Comr Ferron_Tour Schedule_Diablo Canyon Pwr Plant Tour 

Sid, 
FYI , here's Comr Ferron's tour agenda whenever you are ready to share it w/ his office. 

Thanks. 

iRedaJ 
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